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From: CHENG, Cathy Hiu Yu < >
Sent: 2023-12-08星期五 16:44:38
To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND <kkychan2@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: RE: s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-ST/661 - deferred letter
Attachment: Deferred letter (Town Planning Board) 20231208.pdf;

ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I would like to withdrawn the last deferred leƩer and please find the update version for your reference.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Cathy, Cheng Hiu Yu
Assistant Engineer
Power Systems Department – Overhead Line

M
E
Kum Shing Group⾦城營造集團

From: CHENG, Cathy Hiu Yu
Sent: 2023/12/08 14:54
To: tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk
Cc: Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND <kkychan2@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: s.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-ST/661 - deferred letter

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find the aƩachment defer leƩer for reference.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Cathy, Cheng Hiu Yu
Assistant Engineer
Power Systems Department – Overhead Line

M
E
Kum Shing Group⾦城營造集團

Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-ST/661



PROPRIETARY 

 

08 December 2023 

 

Planning Department 

Town Planning Board 

15th Floor, North Point Government Offices, 

333 Java Road, 

North Point, Hong Kong 

 

Attention: Ch Town Plnr 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Deferred 2 month of planning application no. A/YL-ST/661 

 

We are writing to inform you that we are unable to prepare the tree survey report within the 

specified timeline for Planning Application No. A/YL-ST/661 on government land in DD96 (Near 

DD96 Lot 1808 - 1813) Lok Ma Chau Tsuen, YL (proposed filling & excavation of land for Pole & 

Stay Erection). 

 

We kindly request your understanding and patience in this matter. We apologize for any 

inconvenience caused by this delay and assure you that we are doing everything within our power to 

expedite the report preparation. 

 

Thank you for your kind attention. 
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